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> From: Peggy Cameron

> Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 4:11 PM

> To: Power, Liam <powerli@halifax.ca>

> Subject: [External Email] Re- presentation to CDAC

>

> [This email has been received from an external person or system]

>

>

> HI Liam,

> I would like to make a presentation to the CDAC on the need for ensuring better protection for solar access for
solar PV, solar thermal and solar hotwater under the Centre Plan.As three levels of governemnt are offering
incentives to have solar installations, there needs to be some assurance that these installations are protected. This is
an opportunity that should not be missed.

>

> Best wishes,

> Peggy Cameron

> Vice-President, Black River Wind Ltd.
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